

BEN CARTER

FILMMAKER AND PHOTOGRAPHER

 919-370-6283

 bencarter315@gmail.com

 317 Heartland Drive, Pittsboro

 bencarterfilm.com

PROFILE

Recent UNCSA Filmmaking grad with a passion for strong and unique visual storytelling. Armed with a keen eye, collaborative spirit, and adaptability, I excel in creating evocative moments. Committed to crafting visual experiences that resonate and leave a lasting impact.

SKILLS

- Efficient in Adobe Creative Cloud
- Freelance Photographer of five years
- Experience in event photography
- Familiar with technical aspects of photography and videography
- Experience with combining visuals with marketing strategies
- Experience with managing multiple creative projects simultaneously

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS IN FILMMAKING

University of North Carolina
School of the Arts
2019-2023

WOODS CHARTER SCHOOL
2008-2019

EXPERIENCE

PHOTOGRAPHER AND VIDEOGRAPHER

Out at the Movies LGBT Film Festival
2022

- Captured and curated visually compelling photographs and videos, showcasing the vibrancy and diversity of the event.
- Collaborated closely with festival organizers and filmmakers.
- Demonstrated adaptability and creativity in navigating diverse shooting environments, producing high-quality visual assets.

MARKETING PHOTOGRAPHER

UNCSA School of Filmmaking
2020-2023

- Produced engaging behind-the-scenes photographs that contributed to the promotion and appreciation of UNCSA thesis films.
- Collaborated with the marketing producer to capture candid and authentic moments.

SOCIAL MEDIA COORDINATOR

Art Skule Burnout
2022-2023

- Elevated online presence by strategically curating and posting engaging content across social media platforms.
- Implemented successful social media campaigns, increasing brand awareness and audience engagement.